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ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL
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Re: Nuclear cost recovery clause; Docket 20190009-E1
Duke Energy Florida, LLC’s Request for Extension of Confidential Classification

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

On June 28, 2019, Duke Energy Florida, LLC (“DEF’) electronically filed its Request for
Extension of Confidential Classification concerning certain information contained in the Florida

Public Service Commission Financial Staff’s Project Management Audit Report (Audit Control
Nos. 15-01-001) in the above-referenced docket.

Enclosed with this cover letter is DEF’s revised confidential Exhibit A (in a separate
sealed envelope) that accompanies the above-referenced filing.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please feel free
to contact me at (850) 521-1428.

Sincerely,
s/ Matthew R. Bernier

Matthew R. Bernier
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106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 = Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Phone: 850.521.1428 = Fax: 727.820.5041 = Email: matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished via

electronic mail to the following this 28" day of June, 2019.

s/ Matthew R. Bernier
Attorney

Kurt Schrader

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0850

kschrader @psc.state.fl.us

J.R. Kelly / Charles J. Rehwinkel /
Patricia Christensen

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us
rehwinkel.charles @leg.state.fl.us
christensen.patty @leg.state.fl.us

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Moyle Law Firm, P.A.
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
imovle @moylelaw.com
mqualls @moylelaw.com






